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to the same office, and holds that position at the present time, the only
political office to which he has ever aspired. Dr. Woods owns a good
farm of 52i) acres three miles east of Versailles, and a good block of
business houses in the city. He was married in 1568 to Miss Harrieh
Parkes, a native of Monitean County, Mo.. who bore him six children :
Edna, attending sehool; Eva, also at school; Richard, at home; Nannie,
at home; Herbert, at home, and Arno, at home. Dr. Woods is a
member of the Christian Church, in which he takes an nctive part,
as he does in all matters of public enterprise, and is one of the rap-
resentative men of the county.

MARIES COUNTY.

Philip Hibler Ainmerman, justice of the peace of Jefferson Town.
ship, Maries Co., Mo., was born in Warren County, Me., in 18321,
and is a son of Isaae and June (Johnson} Ammerman, natives of
Kentucky, where they were married, and from whence they removed
about 1818 to what is now Warren County, Mo., where the mother
died about 1330 and the father a few vears later. Philip H. was the
eighth in a family of ten children, and obtaiuned his early education
at the common schools.  When about eighteen years of age he located
with his brother in what is now Maries County, Mo., where ho has
ever since made his home. Tn 1843 he married Saral Ann, danghter
of John and Klzabeth Carroll, formerly of Tennessee, but early
settlers of St. Louis County. Mo.. where Mrs. Ammermun was hor,
Mr. and Mrs. Carroll afterward removed to Maries County, where
they died. Mrs, Ammerman died July 18, 1887, leaving oight chil-
dren, six of whom are living, viz.: John, Eliza Jane, Janwes s,
Joseph, Conrad and Willard B. Mr. Ammerman's farm eonfains
556 acres, 200 ucres of which ave nnder cultivation, as a result of his
industry and thrift. He has served us justice of the pouce for
nearly thirty years. having previonsly held the office of constable.
He is a Demoerat in politics, and for twenty-five years has heen a
member of the A . & A M., now belonging to Lane’s Praivie
Lodge. Mr. Ammerman is one of the best known and most onter.
prising farmers of Jefferson Township, and with the axception of a
short time during the war. bas devoted his entire attention to the
pursuit of agriculture. Philip Ammerman, bLis paternal grandfathor,
was @ pative of Germany. who died in Kentncky. Robert Johnsdi:
his maternal grandfather, was horn in Ireland, and died in Warren
Connty, Mo., about 1838, having served in the Revolution.

Hon. Warren Montgomery Bar, a promivent attorney at luw of
Vienna, Maries County, was born in Knox County, Mo., in 1851, and
is a son of James and Jemimah {McLain) Barr. James Barr, whe
was of Seotch descent, was horn in Kentueky in 1820, and moved to
Knox County, Mo., with his parents in 1830, He rmarried in 1860,
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and in 1857 moved to Webster County, Mo., where ha lived until 1360,
and subsequently located in Pulaski County. Mo., where he died in
18G9, His wife was born in Maryland in 1842, and is a danghter of
John MeLiain, who was a soldier in the War of 1812, Mrs. Burr i3
yet living, and resides in Pulaski County. Of the eight children horn
to James and Jemimah Barr six are living, viz.: Warren M., Arthar,
an attorney and printer of Marshall, Ark.; Minnie, wife of T. J.
Combs; Albert, a physician of Huntsville, Ark.; Cathovine, wife of
Wewton Vickars, and Clifford. living with his mother. Warren M,
Barr received the principal part of his odneuation at Richland, Pulaski
County, and at the age of nineteen engaged in teaching, which pro-
fession he followed several terms.  In 18T4 he became a discipla of
Blackstone, studying under J. B. Racklift, of Waynasville, where he
was admitted to the bar in 1878 under Judge V. B, Hill. He then
formed a partuership with his former preceptor, J. B. Rackliff, with
whom he remained until 1S53. The following year he located in
Vienna, Maries County, where he has ever since heen actively engaged
in the practice of his chosen profession. Mr. Barr was elected school
commissioner of Pulaskd Connty in 1879, to which office he was ve-
elected in 1851, serving four years. In 1886 he was elected prosecut.
ing attorney of Maries County, in which position he ably served two
vears. In April, 1886, Mr. Barr, in partnership with his brother
Arthur, bought the Maries County Courier, which under their SILper-
vision became the Maries County Gazette. They published this paper
until November, 1888, when they sold it to D. Rainey, the present
editor. In July, 1876, Mr. Barr married Mary F. Bachelor, who waa
born in Franklin Couaty, Mo., in 1852, and is a danghter of Nimroed
Bachelor, of Pulaski County. Five children have blessed this wuion,
viz.: Fda, Sidney, Nettie, Effiec and Jessie. Mr. Barr is a Mason,

- Hon. Williom Hearst Bowles, M. D., a pructicing physician and
surgeon of Jeffersou Township, Maries Co., Mo., since 1851, was
born in 8t. Louis County. Mo., in 1827, and is a son of Judge Oaleb
and Mary (Heavst} Boswles, natives, respectively, of Virginia and South
Carolina. Caleh Bowles was a well-to-do and successful farmer, of
English descent, and was first married in Kentucky, before his removal
to Bissonri, where he Iocated in St. Louis County, and subsequently
wmarried the mother of onr subject; he was serving as judgo of the St.
Lonis County Court ub the time of his desth. which occurred at the
old Green Tree Tavern, then the best hotel in St Louis. in 1836. He
has two children by his first wife living in St. Louis, one of them
uearly eighty yearsold. The paternal grandfather of our subjech was
Anderson Bowles, a native of Virginia. Mrs, Mary Bowles died about
two years affer her busband; she was a danghter of William G.
Heurst, of Scotch descent, who removed from South Carolina to BMis-
souri in 1808. William ¥. Bowles obtained his education ut the com-
wmon schools and at Desper's College. St. Louis Counnty, Mo., and then
began the stady of wedicine under Dr. Charles Halliday, in 8t. Lonis
County, graduating from what was then Inown as McDowell's Meodi-
cal College, St. Louis, in 1851.  The same year he began the practice
of his chosen profession in Tane's Praivie, then in Osage (since
changed to Maries) County, where he has ever since been acfively en-
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gaged, and has built up & large and lnevative practice, proving him.
~self one of the most suecossful and officient physicians of Sontheast
ern Missouri, His practice extends over Maries. Osage, Cole, Miller,
Phalps. Crawford and Gaseonade Counties. and what was formerly his
exelusive territory now supports not less than thirty physicians, He is
probably the oldest practitioner of Maries County, and is one of its
wealthiest citizens, owning over 3,000 acres of land, situated in 4dif-
ferent countics, as well as mining interests in Californin, He has a
magnificent home at Lanc's Praivie, and devotes considerabla atten-
tion and takes great inferest in stock-ralsing. In 1883 Dr. Bowles
represented Maries County in the Stato Legisluture, discharging his
duties with mnch credit. He is a man of more than ovdinary ability
and snduarance, and thongh well siong in years is still active and en-
terprising. Heis a Demoerat in politics, and for over thirty years has
been & member of the A. F. & A. M., now a charter member of St
James' Lodge. He was first married in 1852 to Augusta Glanville,
of St. Louis Ceounty, a danghier of an itinerant Mothodist minister,
who died in 5t. Lounis County. Mrs. Angusta Sophia Bowles died in
1857, leaving two children. In 1866 Mr, Bowles married Mra.
Louisa Greatwood Kinssy, widow of Thomas J. Kiusey, who was a
wealthy merchant of Knobview, Crawford Co., Mo., and died in 1865.
Mrs. Kinsey was born in England. and was a danghter of William
Bray; she died in 1868, tho mother of one child, a daughter, by her
first marriage, Miss Minnie, now living, and two children by ber last
husband, neither of whom is now living. Dr. Bowles pext married
in 1857 Elizabeth Ella. daughter of Judge Matthew William and Mar.
garet Ann Kinsey, the former born in New Jersey in 1821, and the
latter a native of Gasconade County, Mo. Mr. Kinsey removed with
his parents to St. Louis County, Mo., in 1834, and after his marriage.
located in Blaries County, where he served six years as county judge.
and he and wife still live; his father was Thomas Kinsey, a native of
Wales, who came to the United States in 1821, and died in Maries
County, Mo., in 1860, Mrs. Llizabeth Bowles is a nativo of Maries
County, and is the mother of five ehildren, four of whom survive.

= Edward Bates Bowles, a practicing physician of Vienna, Maries
County, was born in Jefferson County, Mo., in 1842, and is u son of
Anderson and Blizabeth (Van Dover} Bowles, Anderson Bowlas was
born in 8t Leouis Conuty, Mo., in 1812, His father was Caleb
Bowles, who wus a native of Hanover County, Va., and removed to
the State of Missouxi in 1811, locating near St. Lonis, and at the time
of his death was serving as judge of the ecounty conrt of St. Lowia
County. After his marriage Anderson Bowles resided in Jeffersou
Couaty, Mo.. until 1854, representing that connty in the State Legis-
lature four times. He is now living in St. Louis County on his father-
in-law's old homestead, Mrs. Elizabeth Bowles was a daunghtor of
John Van Dover. She died in 18338, ab the age of sixty-eight years.
Hight children woare born to Anderson and #lizabeth Bowles, five of
whom sre now hiving, viz.: Mary E., wife of Jobn B, Lewis, of St.
Louis County; Emma, who married RBufus A, Lewis, alse of 5t Louis
County: Suinuel A., a physician of Westphalia. Osage Co., Mo., and
Joseph ., a farmer of 5t. Louis County, and Edward B.  The latter
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was reared and grew to manhood on the farm, making his home with
his parents until twenty-one years of age, when ke cowmenced the
study of medicine under his unele, W. H. Bowles, aut Lane’s Prairie,
Maries County.  After studying about three years, in 1804 he on.
tered the 5t. Louis Medical College and took afull course, graduating
in the spring of 1860, He hegan the practice of his chosen profession
on Jake's Prairie, Crawford Co.. Mo., where e was actively engaged
abont five years, at the expiration of that time removing to West.
phalia.  He located in Vienna in 1875, and has ever since devotad
his entire attention to healing the sick in Maries Connty. In March,
1867, Dr. Bowles muarried Mollie E. Patton, a native of Franklin
Gonnty, Mo., and a daughter of Dr. Nelson Patton. Three children
blessed this nnien, viz.: William M., Anderson . and Addison V.
Jannary 2, 1870, Mrs. Bowles was aceidentally killed Ly the falling of
& tree as she was riding home from church one night on horseback.
In June, 1876, Dr. Bowles married Emma Sterriger, who was born
in Franklin Conunty, Mo., and died in the fall of 1877. The Doetor
next married, in 1881, Martha L. Hyer, of Dont County, Mo., and a
daunghter of Dr. John Hyer. They have two childran, John Hyer
and James Joseph. Dr. Bowles is a stunch Democrat politically, and
is a wember of the Masonic fraternity. Ho is one of the most prom-
inent physicians of Maries County. and is a man highly esteemed for
his integrity. His wite helongs to the Methodist Episcopal Chareh.
"7 Benjawin F. Branson, assessor of Maries County., and a prowmi.
nent farmer of Dry Creek Township, was horn on the farm upon
which he now lives in 1839. His parents were Jarod and Sally
{Bumpass} Branson, born respectively in Marion County, Fenn., and
Gasconade County, Mo. JFaved Branson was born in 1817, and in
1829 with his father, grandfather and five brothers located in Graseon-
ade County, Mo., where the father und grandfather, who were both
named John Branson., died within two weeks of each other, in 1830);
both were natives of Virginia, and the former served as a soldier in
the War of 1812. The great-great-grandfather of our sabject, who
was also named John Branson, was a native of England, and immi.
grated {o America befors the Revolution on the saine vessel as she who
afterward became his wife, both being apprenticed to pay their pas-
sage. They seltled in Virginia, where they spent the remginder of
thetr lives, and were familiar friends of Washington. Jared Branson
was reared in Grasconade County, where he married in 1840, and lived
until 1857, when he settled in Maries County and imyproved a good
farm; he was an extensive stock-dealer, and was a prominent and
esteemed eitizen of the county, and in 1866 was elected judge at large
of Maries County Cowrh, but owing to non-reconstruction was not
commissioned. He died in 1832 u member of the Methodist Church,
of the A, F. & A. M., Rolia Lodge, and in politics a Democrat. The
mother of our subject was horn in 1825, and is still living; she is a
danghter of William and Sally Bumpass, the former a native of North
Carolina and the latter of Tennessce, who settied on a small improved
farm in Grasconade County abont 1822; the mother died in 1825, and
the father in 1867.  William Bumpass sexved as justice of the peace,
public administrator and county school commissioner of Gusconads
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County, and was a surveyor, first coming to Missouri wher a voung
man with a corps of surveyors and assisting in the government survey
he was among the first white setilers of (J'(LS'COD&C]P County, and was
twice m'ﬂrmd vearing nine children. Benjamin F. Branson attended
the common schools natil seventesn years of age, and then engaged in
trading. which he followed some years. In 187980 he attended the
Htate memlty. but was called from his studies on account of his
father’s il health, and he at cnce tock charge of the farm. In 1883
be married Parrie, danghter of James B. and Sally Duncan.  Mys.
Branson was born in Maries County. They have three children. Mr.
Bransorn }ives on the old home farm, which contains 840 acres of good
valley land, and is one of the best farms in the connty; al;mlt 200
aeves are under cultivation. Mr. Branson was elected justice of the
peace in 1886, and in 1888 was made assessor of Maries County. He
served six years as road overseer, and sinee 1858 has been postmaster
of Weldon Postoflice. He is a Democrat politically, is a member of
the A. F. & A. M., Vienna Lodge, Dizon Royal Arch Chapter, Leba-
ron Commandory, and of Dixon Lodge, of the 1. O. 0. F. Mrs. Bran-
son is & member of the Baptist Church.

¢ William P. Carnes owns and cultivates a fine farm of 455 acres
three miles east of Vienna, in Jackson Township, Maries County.
He was born in MeMinn County, Tenn., in (830, and is a son of
Jahu and Naney (Burton) (Jarnes, natives of Virginia, who waere early
settlers of MeMinu County, Tenn., where they lived until 1838, when
they removed to what i3 now Osage County, Mo, The father died in
Maries County, Mo., in 1868, and the mother in the surae county in
1876.  Jahu Carnes was an able Methodist minister Tor many years,
and was one of the pioneer preachers of the southern part ‘of Mis-
souri, where he beeame well known and respected, and assisted i
organizing many churches; he was a generons, cheerfnl giver, and at
his death the chnreh and commlml’w lost a most enterprising citizen.
Josiah Carnes, grandfather of W illiam P. , was also a native of Vir-
ginta, and died in that State, William P. Carnes was but a boy
when hLis parents located in Missouri, which was then a wild conutry,
sparsely setfled. execpt by wild animals, who made night hideouns with
the barking of wolves and sereaaching of panther, and the lifo of the
pionesrs was filled with many h:u'dships. He received but a limited
common-school edueation, and npon reaching his maturity turned his
attention to farming. Tn 1800 he maried Buth Ann, danghter of
David and Sarah Branson, natives, respectively, of Virginia and Teu-
nessee., who were early settlers of Gasconade County, Mo where they
married and afterward settled in what is now Osage County Ms.
Branson died in 1845, and Mr. Branson again m‘uuml, and died
Phelps County in 1871, Mrs. Carnes was one of a family of six
ehildren, and was born in Osage County. Three children have becn
born to Mr. and Mys, Carnes, viz.: Blizahetl:, wife of Robert Hin.
vaird; Mary, who married W. D, Adikin, of Taclede Coundy, and
Naney, who married W. T. Agee, and died January 1, I887. M.
Carnes lived in Osage Count_y natil 1368, when he removed to Maries
County, and after living six years in Vichy located on his present
farm, which les on the (asconade Bottom, and bhas over 200 wcres
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under cultivation. He devotes considerable attention to stock-raising,
and is one of the most enterprising farmers of Jackson Township.
Politically Br, Carnes Is a Demoerat. Both are consistent members
of the Methodist Church.

- Hon. William Muarcus Copeland, judge of the First District of the
County Court of Maries County, and a farmer and stock-raiser of Jack-
son Township, was bern in Pulaski County, Mo., in 1842, and is a son
of John and Mary America (Wiseman) Copeland. John Copeland
was born in Knox County, Tenn., April 26, 1819, and when twelve
vears of age removed to the State of Missouri with his parents, who
located in Osage, now Maries County, five miles north of Vienna.
John Copeland married in 1839, and located near the old homestead,
from which place he removed to Pulaski County in 1841, where he
lived abont five years, and then retwned to Maries County, settling
three and a half miles north of the county seat, where he owned 320
aeres of land. He died October 27, 1876. The meother of onr sub-
jeet was born in Knox County, Teun., Febrnary 6, 1823, and is still
living; she is the mother of eleven children. seven of whom survive,
viz.: William M., Franecis M., Calvin €., Albert W., John 1., Telitha
T., wife of Herbert Adkine, and Matilda, wife of David Helton.
William Copeland, paternal grandfather of our subject, a native of
Virginia, served us u soldier in the War of 1812, was one of the pio-
neers cf Central Missouri, and died in 1862. William M. Copeland
was reared to the pursnit of farming, and dwring the war served nine
months in the State Militia in the company commanded by Capt.
Beasley.  Angust 19, 1860, he married Adaline Cowen, who was horn
in Maries County, Mo., in 1843, and is a daughter of David and Teli-
tha (Martin) Cowen. Yo this union have been born fourteen children,
viz.: Mary K., wife of David Taff; Tolitha J., wife of T. J. Knoliblet;
Lnwmima E., wife of F. M. Terry; Julia, wife of George Terry,
Myrialeanzadia, wife of &. B. Twilliger; Calvin C., David A., Gran-
ville M., Tda 1., John L., Miunie A., Lorenzo D)., Lannie M. and
William O.  After his marriage My, Copeland loeated six miles north-
wust of Vienna; he has ever since resided in Maries Countdy, and re-
moved to his present farm, three-quarters of a mile southwest of
Vienna, about 1885. He owns 160 acres of land, and is un enterprising
farmer and respected citizen of the county. He served us justice of
the peace in Boone Township. and in the fall of 1888 was elueted on
the Democratic ticket as judge of the First District of the County
Court. Wr. and Mrs. Copeland are members of the Methodist Epis.
eopal Church, South.

" B, F. Crismon, a farmer and stock-raiser of Boone Fownshiyp,
Maries Connty, Mo., residing ten miles west of Vienna, is 8 son of
James and Frances (Kads) Crismon, both natives of Maries County,
Mo.. the former of whom was born about 1523, has been a farmer aud
stock-dealer in his native county all his life, and is still living. B. .
Crismon was the sighth in a family of twalve children, and was born
in Maries County in 1861, He received his edueation in the common
schools, and lived with his parents until he reachod maturity. In 1579
he married Amanda Taff, who was born in Maries County in 1Rii4,
4nd is 2 danghter of John and Makalia Taff, natives of Teunnesses.

P e
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Mr. and Mrs. Crismon have one child living. Mr. Crismon owns
abonut 710 acres of land, 400 of which are a part of the old homestead,
and 1s located on Litile Maries Uresk. A few months ago he discov-
ered traces of gold un his farm. and sent some of the soil to Chicago,
where it was disecovered to contain gold to the value of §78 per ton.
He is quite elated over the discovery, as well he may be, and intends
mining the mineral as soon as possible. The paternal grandfather of
Mr. Crismon was Christ Crismon, aud his mother's Father was Benja-
min Fads, both of whom were pioneer sottlers of Maries County,  Mr.
Crismon is a Demoerat politically.

Robert Sevier Crum, o farmer and stock-raiser of Juckson Town.-
ship, Marles County, was horn in Greene County, Tenn., September 5.
1328, and is 4 son of John and Jennie {Roberts) Crom.  John Crum,
who was a farmer and miner, was born in Tennesses sbhout 1778, and
when young moved with his father, who was a native of Germany. to
Greene County, Temn., where the fathor died in 1835, Jobn Crum
was married in Tennessee, und was accidentally killed while working
in an iron mine in 1838, The wother of onr subject was a native of
North Carolina, and was of English descent; after the deata of My
Crom she married Jeremiah Roberts.  Mrs. Roborts died abont 1870,
she was the mother of fonrtecn children, twelve by her first Lushand,
of whom Robert 5. wus the youngest but one.  He was roared on the
farm, and lived with his mother until nearly twenty-four years of age.
Angust 12, 1852, he married Elizabeth Hutchison, who was born in
Greene Connty, Tenn., in 1829, and was a danghter of Joseph and
Rachel (Meyers) Hutchison, natives of Greene County, Penn., who im-
migratod to Maries County, Mo., in 1858, and located in Johuson Town-
ship. To this union were born seven children, viz.: Rachel J., wite
of James Malone; Jobkn F.; Mary E., wife of James Copelund; Josepl
Y., George W., Lanettio, and Willinm J.  In 1853 Mr. Criun loft his
native State and immigrated by wagon to Maries County, Mo., with a
company of sbout fifty, the journey regniring some six weeks. In
1854 Mr. Crum located on the tract upon which he now resides, whicl
is on the Cooper braneh of the Gusconade River, better kuown #s
“Cowell Hollow;"" he rented his farm uptil about 1870, when Lo
bought 114 acres, and has since added acre after acre aud tract afer
tract until he has become the owner of 2,000 acres, and is one of the
most extensive farmers in Maries Conuty; he has 400 acres of land
nunder cultivation, and his farm is well improved with fences and build.
ings, ste. e devotes eonsiderable attention fo stoek-raising, fu whicl:
he has besn very suceessiul, now owning 130 head of cattle and other
stock. In February, 1870, Mr. Crun lost his wife. In April, 1871,
ke married Harriet Agrnes Collins, nee O Noal, who was horn in Eug.
land in 1829. They have one child, Herriet Agnes. Mr. aud Mrs.
Crum are members of the Missionary Baptist Church.

= J. Rugsell Dunecan, a farmer and stock-raiser of Miller Township,
Maries County, was born in Garrard County, Ky., in 1839, and is a
son of Alvis and Ann (Palmer) Duncan, the former born in Washing.
ton County, East Tenn., and the latter in Garrard County, Ky. The
parents were married in Kentucky, whore they lived until J. Russell
was about five years of age, and then removed to Miller County, Mo.,
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where they settled on a farm, npon which the father died in 1583; his
wite is still living af the age of eighty yeurs; both were members of
the Buptist Chureh. J. Russell Duncan was the oldest of 4 family of
six, and was reared in Miller County, his educational advantages beiug
lmited. In 1863-84 he served in two different companivs in the
Enrolled RMissouri Militia. In 1864 Le married Sarah L., danghter
of William H. and Mary C. Seoft, the former of whom was bown ju
Kentueky in i817, and was taken by his father to Indiana, where he
was bound till grown; he then went to Missouri, married and settled
in Laclede Conuty, whare he resided until ahout 1854, afterward locut-
ing in Maries County, whers he still lives, and is a wealthy farmer; hig
first wife, who was 2 native of Missowi, died in 1885, and he marricd
again.  Mr. Beott and two sons served nearly three years in Compaiy
M, Third Missouri Cavalry, United States Army.  Mrs. Duncan
was born in Laeclede County, Mo., and is the mother of twelve cliil-
dren, viz.: Parrie, wife of B. F. Branson; Klben, formerly u teacher,
now a farmer; Milford, also a Tarmer; Alice, who married Thomas
Branson; Lillie and Lawrence (twing), Lida, 1, Ivan, Alvis, Dora
{deceased) and Dellard {deceased)., Sinee his marriage Mr. Dunean,
has lived on his present farm, which containg 28{) acres of the old
home place. He owns in all 800 acres, 360 in Miller County and 1060
in Pulaski County, besides his farm in Miller Township, Maries County,
and 120 acres lelt him by his father. He is one of the most proui-.
nent and enterprising farmers of the county, and has boen unusually
succossful in the pursuit of agricultnre; he also devotes consideralle
attention to stocic-raising. He 1s a Mason, and belongs to the Agrienlt-
nral Wheel. Mrs. Dunean is a member of the Baptist Church.

Lewis Kads, a farmer of Dry Creck Township, Maries County. is
& native of Osage County, Mo., aud was born in 1827, He is a son of
Benjamin and Polly (Hugh) Bads, who were early settlors of Osage
County, Mo., whers they lived until our subject was a young man, und
then removed to what is now Maries County, settling on Big Maries
Creek. Benjamin Eads improved a good farm in Maries County,
where he dicd in 1880 at the age of seveuty-four years. The mother
of our subject disd scon after flieir location in Maries County. Lewis
Eads had few «ducational advantages, and has devoted his life to the
pursuit of agriculture, removing to Maries County with his parents.
About 1850 he married Jane, danghter of William and Serens E.
Simpson, early settlers of Maries County, where the father diod. Mrs.
Eads was a native of Missouri, She died April 24, 1882, while re-
turning home from Texas, whither she had gone to improve her h calth;
she was buried on the old farm near Viennn, OF the eleven clildren
born to Mr. and Mrs. Kads, seven are now living, viz.: Serena K.,
wife of James Nelson; Williaw S.; Mary Frances, who married Hiram
Hughs: Moses N., Benjamin F., Lydia, now Mrs. Irvin Tackett, and
Malinda, wife of John Briggs—all living in Maries County. Mr. Eads
lived near Vienvs until 15854, when he purchased his present farm in
Dry Creek Township, which contains 160 acres, about 100 of which
are nnder cultivation. During the late war he served a short time in
the Missouri State Blilitia. He is a8 Demoerat politically, and in re.
ligion is a member of the Methodist Episcopal Church, South, of which
church his wife was also a member,
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Thomas A. Felker, ex-county collector of Maries County, Mo,
was born March 10, 18060, in Vienns, Mo.. and is a son of John and
Amanda M. (Anderson) Felker, John Felker died February 6, 1884
He was bore in Hanover, Germany, March 8, 1830, and immigrated
fo this country in 1348, landing at New Orleans. Affer his arrival
here he worked for a while at Cairo, I11, a3 a deck hand on a steam-
boat.  After this he went to Galena, IH., and worked as a day laborer
in the mines at that place. TFor some time after that he was employed
in & retail store in 8. Louis. In 1830, when the California fever was
in its full flush, he shipped for the Pacilic coast, where he remained a
tew years, and, having accumulafed some wmeans, returned to the
Btates in the spring of 1853, and in that year came to Osage County,
and in econneetion with the late C. W. Holtschneider bought up a
large herd of cattle for the California market. September 20, 1553,
he was united in marriage to Amanda M. Anderson, cldest daughter
of the late Thomas Anderson, of Muries County. She was a lady of
coneiderable mental enlture, having received her education at a semni-
nary for young ladies in Mississippl. His venture in California with
his cattle proved a financial failure. In the spring of 1835 he and
his wife returned frow California to the States by water, and were pas-
sengers on the ill.fated steamer *‘ Yankee Blade,”” which was wrecked
in the spring of 1855, Immediately after the location of the present
site of Vienna, Mr. Ielker orectod the residence in whieh he dicd.
and moved fo the same in the fall of 15535, and early in the year of
1856 arectod a siaall log house on the present location of the ** Vieuna
Exchange,’”” and went into business, continuing the same until the
fall of 1858, when he sold ont to James (. Helman, and immediately
afterward went into the general merchandising business in purtnership
with R. W. Andorson, in the property now owned and oeeupiad by
Judge Robert Rowden; in 1860 he and Mz, Anderson sold out to Dr.
V. G. Lathuam, snd from that time on, until about the year 1878, he
was actively engaged sz a dealer in stock and farming. My, Felker
filled the office of county troasurer twice by election and unee hy
appointment, and was one ¢f the fow officers of the county who refused
to take the oath preseribed by the constitutional convention of Mis-
souri, known as the vacuting ordinance. My, Fellker never moved or
changed his residence from fhe fime he settled on his homestead,
thirty-four years ago, to the time of his death. Mrs. Felkor died
March 243, 1878. Prior to the ceath of his wite, Mr. TFelker had
buried two ehildren, an infant, who sleeps over the distant mountains,
and a daughter, who. with father wnd mother, lie side by side in the
village cemetery. He lefl surviving him three dunghters and
fwo sons, and since the death of his wife Las resided with Tis children,
to whom he was most devotedly attached. Being a man very positiva
in his convictions. filial affection was largely developed and a marked
chavacteristic of his nature. His education was limited, bnt from
observation and experience few were shrewder business men than he
was. In adversity or in prosperity he was the same tireless worker.
He always looked upon the bright side of whatever he was enguged in,
and labored faithfully forsuceess. His hospitalibty was extended to all
alike, and friends. neighbors or acquaintances will often recall his many



BIOGRAPHICAL ATPPENDIN. 1113

kindnesses indiseriminately bestowed, His son, Thomas A. Felker,
recaived his carly education at Vienna, and later spent eighteen months
in the literary department of the State University at Columbia. Prior
to his entering the university he had engaged in teaching in Maries
County & short time. January 23, 1884, he married Millie Tyroe,
who was born SBeptember 1, 1882, and is a daughter of John Tyree,
an atborney at law at Carthage. Mo. Threa children have been born
to this union, viz.: John Floyd, Lilian and an infant son. Tn 1881
Mr, Felker was appointed deputy collector of Maries County under J.
M. Anderson, in which eapacity he served four years, and in 1584 he
was elocted eclleetor on the Dewmoeratie ticket, receiving a ve-eloction
in 1888,  He has served the peopls faithtully, and with much credis.
Mrs. Felker iz & member of the Methodist Episeopal Chureh.

Peter Alphoncions Fenn, a young and enterprising merchant of
Vienna. was born in New York City, January 27, 1856, and is a son of
Anton and Mary Ann (Klug) Fenn. Anton Fenn was born in Gor-
many, December 27, 1820, and when about fiftecn years of age immi-
grated to America, locating in New York City, wlhere he became a
retail milk dealer, and afterward a wholesale dealer. He was engaged
in the milk business about twenty years in that city, and in 1866
moved to Long Island, where he lived four years. In 1870 he located
in Wayne County, Pa , where he purchased s fine fipm of 135 acres,
and devoted his attention to farming, but for the past three months
has been living in Vienna, Maries Co.,, Mo. Mary Ann Fenn was
born in Germany in 1820, and died in June, 1888, tho mother of
sleven children, only three of whom ave living, viz.: Pater A, John,
residing on the old homestead in Pennsylvania, and Mary, wife of
Willis Hoyt. also living in Wayne Conaty, Pa. Peter A. Feun recoived
his edneation in the public schools of Tremont, N. ¥., and when
but twelve years of age left school to work on the farm, which he
continued until seventeen. He then commenced working ss a house
carpeater and willwright, and in 1877 woent West, and erected
a steam mill at Osago City, Mo., for Woolley & Loeks. He afterward
clorked for the same company in their store in that city one year, and
the following vear clerked on their steamboat. ¢ Phil 1. Chappell,”
on the Missouri River. He then took charge of a store for the same
company ab Proctor, which he resigued in 1831 to euter the employ
of Willlam Wettoek, at Chorleston. Mo. Two years later he was em-
ployed by R. L. Schenker, of Vienna, for whom he worked two yoars,
and then accepted the position of deputy county clerk, which he tillod
eight months. The following two vears he clorked for J. J. Loawis,
at Dixzon, Mo., nad January 1. 1887, purchased from thab gentleman
A stock of goods at Vienna. Mr. Fenun had only 250, and the stoek
ha purchasad invoiced $1,2%3, but he gavo his noto for the balance., His
familigrity with the mercantile business enabled him to mauage his
stock successtully, and that he has done 5o the biographer needs unly
bo say that by April 1. 1888, Mr. Fenn had paid his noto, was free
from debt, and had « much larger stoek than when Le commenced,
His trade is steadily inereasing, and his store iskmown througiiout the
county as the ** Wheel Store.””  He is a practical hook-keeper, ener-
gotie, and possesses much business ability,

rar
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Solomoen Alphro Gremp, M. D., of Vienna, was born in Maries
County, 3o., October b, 1889, and is a son of Lows Gremp von
Freudenstein and Eliza (Copeland)} Gremp. Lounis Gremp wus born
in Germany July 22, 1832, His grandfather made a will loaving his
estate as an endowment fund, the inferest only of which was fo be
used for the education of the male members of the family, each draw-
ing money from six and a half years to fwenty-six vears. Tuuis
Gremp took advantage of this will. as have also his sons. At the age of
twenty-five Lonis immigrated to the United Stutes and became a eiti-
zen of Maries County, Mo,  Aungust 28, 1858, he married Eliza Cope-
land, who was born in Tennessee August 30, 1332, and is a daugh-
ter of Sclomon and Melinde Copeland. Mr. Gremp lived in Maries
County until 1875, when he moved to Hickory Couuty, resided there
three years, thence went to Columbia, Boone County, and in 1886
returned to Maries County, where he now lives, four milos southwest
of Vienna. Fe is the father of eight children, viz.: Dr. Solomon A,
Charles M. (who was born May 27, 1861, and died December 23, 1851),
Henry J. {(born March 30}, 1863, and is a physician at Dixen. Mo.),
Fannie L. (born July 24, 18635, wifa of Joseph Eads), Christian C.
{horn June 1, 1867, a teachor by profession), Willlam A. (born June
22, 1869, also a teacher), Melinda C. (born June 1, 1872}, and Mary
E. (born December 20, 1874}, Dr. Solomon A, Gremp received his
literary education at Christian Institute, Wanbleau, Hickory Couunty,
and in 1879 eatered the medical department of the State University af
Uolumbia, Mo., where he graduated June 2, 1882, Januwry I, 1883,
he located near his old home at Vienna, and entered upon the praetice
of his profession, where he has ever since been aetively engaged. He
iz building up a large and luerative practice, i well read in the pro-
fession, and is one of the most popular and enterprising physicians
of Vienna. July 2, 1884, he married Missouri Annette Felker,
daughter of John and Amanda (Anderson) Felker. Dr. and Mrs.
Gremp have one child, Lena Eliza, born April 19, 1885, Polidieally
the Doctor is & Democrat.

Prof. James B. Hayes, president of the Vichy Normal and I3nsi-
ness Institute since its organization, in 1887, by himsel! and Prot.
D. N. Gardner, is one of the most prominent and enterprising resi-
dents of Vichy. He was Liorn in Greene Connty, Tenn., in 1854, and
is the eldest of two sons and one daughter born fo George W. and
Mearia (Hownen) Hayes, also natives of Greene Counnty, Tenn., where
they lived until 1856, when they located in what is now Johnson
Township, Maries Co., Mo. Sinee 1870 the parents have lived in St.
James; the father is a carpenter, and during the late war served
in Company &, Thirty-second Missouri Volunteer Infantry, TUnited
States Army, in which he enlisted in 1863, but after serving aboul
one year was discharged on aecount of disability; he wus a son
of James Hayes. DBenjamin Hownen, maternal grandfather of our
subject, was of French descent, and was born in North Carolina; his
death occurred in Greene County, Teon.  James B. Hayes was reared
on a farm, and in early life attended the common schools of his neigh-
borhood. After spending one and a half years at St. James Colloge,
and one year at the North Missouri State Normal, at Kirksville, he
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turned his entire astention to teacling, and has been prineipally em-
pioredinfhe publie schools of Maries, Phelps and Gasconade Counties.
He is a close student and oune of ihe best informed and most promi-
vsent eduecators in Missouri. He was elected commissioner of the
schools of Maries County in 1880, to which position he was re-electod
in 1882, serving with much eredit during the fonr years. In I887
Prof. Hayes murried Ida E., danghter of Jndze Mathew W. and
Margaret Ann Kinsey. Mrs. Hayes is a vative of Maries County.
Meshach Hodge is a farmer of Spring Creek Township, Maries
County. He was born: in Lanrel County, Ky., in 1847, and when jonr
or five years of age left his native State with hLis parvents. Jeromial end
Franees (Fresman) Hodge, who stopped one season in Illinois, where
the father died, aud the family afterward located in what is now Maries
Connty, Mo., where the mother died in 1881, Meshach Hodge was
the third in a family of scven children, and obtained his edneation nt
the common schools. In 1871 he warried Emeline, daughter of Lhe-
nezer and Lney Banicl, who were early settlors of Maries County, where
Mr. Daniel died in Bay, 1878, His father was Thomas Daniel, & sol-
dier in one of the early wars, who came from Tennessee to what 18 rnow
Maries County at a very early day. Mrs. Lmoy Daniel is still living,
and is a daughter of Simon ¥eeler, who removed from Tndizna to
Maries, where he wuas an emly settler. Seven children have leen born
to Mr. and Mrs. Hodge, viz.: Lewis A., born September 5, 1872; Lo-
ander K., horn Septewber 20, 1874; Ebenczer J., born February 28,
I877; John M., born March 6, 1879; George W., born Angust 16,
1881; Jeremiah, born February 8, 1884, and Iva A., horn Augnst 27,
1887, 3Ix. Hodge is one of the leading farmers of Spring Creel: Town-
ship, where he owns 370 acres of guod farm land, which he devobes to
stocle-raising and the eultivation of grain.  He is & Dewoerst in mat-
ters politie. A hrother of owr sabject, John W. Hodge, near the close
of the war enlisted and served about a year in the United States Army.
7 George Hughes, probate judge of Maries County, Mo, was born
in Washington County, Mo., September 5, 1835, and is a son of Will-
fam and Elizabeth (Keller) Hughes. Willisnn Hughes was born in
Tennessea in 18072, and during the latter purt of his life wus o farmer
by oceupation, but formerly had learved and followed the trade of
millwright. His father was John Hughes, who immigrated to Missouri
when it was a part of the Louisiana distriet, and located in whut iz
now Washington County. William Hnghes was married in Montgom-
ery County, Ky.. in 1834, and immediately after settled in Washing-
ton County, Mo., where he resided until about 1871, He they moved
to Rockwall, Texas, whero he died in 1875. His wife, who was a
uvative of Montgomery County, Ky., died in 1870, at the age of fifty-
six years. Of the fwelve children born to Willinma and Elizabeth
Hughes, five are living, viz.: George; Louisa, wife of John McCrary,
of Texas; James K., in Texas; Armilds, who married Georga Orr,
and Lawson 3., also in Texas. (reorge Hughes was reared to the pur-
suit of farming, making his home with his parents uatil tweuty one
vears of age. May 13, 1858, he married Miss Jane Wood, who was
born in Washington Connty, Mo., in 1832, and died April 10, 1863,
leaving three children, viz.: Thomas A., Williara N. and Armilda I .
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wife of A, J. Thompson. In August, 1802, Mr. Hughes enlisted in
Company D, Thirty-first Missouri Infantry, Union army, and did hon.
orable serviee uucil his discharge at Cairo, Til., J aly 14, 18685, Iu
December, 1362, he was wounded in the right thigh at the Lattle of
Vicksbarg, which disabled him from fleld duty until the following Oc.
tobez, during which time he was on garrison duty. He now receives
a pension of 86 per mouth. After the war he engaged in farming in
Washington County until Mareh, 1873, when he removed to Maries
County, locating in the northeastern part, where he owned 160 acres.
In 1556 he was elected, by a large majority, on an independent ticket,
as probate judge of Maries County, which office he atill holds, He is
a Republican in polities, aud a member of the Masonic fraterniiy as
well as the L. Q. O. F. Docember 15, 1864, Mr. Hughes married BMrs.
Matilda Yates, see Stone, who was born in Canada in 1837, & dangh-
ter of James Stone. They are members of the Christian Chnreh.
Monroe Johnson was born in Dry Creek Township, Maries Connty,
in 1847, and is a son of Rev. Abraham and Emeline (Avery) Johrson.
He was the third born and is now the only liviug child of the family
of fonr. Tn early life he atiended the common schools, and afterward
attended school at Steelville and St. James, later spending two years
in the literary and scientific course at the State University. In 1871
he maried Naomi O., daughter of Samuel C. and Naomi Fleming, of
Phelps County, Mo., whero Mr. Fleming has lived for nearly fifty
years, having been a native of Tennessee. Mrs. ¥lewing was born in
Alabama, and died in Missouriin November, 1838,  OFf the six children
bora to Mr. and Mrs. Johnson one son and three daughters survive.
Since his marriage Mr. Johnson has lived on his present farn on the
Gaseonade River, one mile from his birth-piace; Le owns in all abont
290 acres, and is one of the leading and enterprising farmers and stock.
raisers of the township. He takes an active intevest in educational
matters of the county and spares no pains to give his children » good
education. TIn 187) he was appointed postmaster of Clifty Dale
postoffice, which appointment he held several years, and was again
made an incmwbent of the same office in 1881,  He took the censns of
Dry Creek and Spring Creek Towaships in 1880, and has done much
for the upbuilding of the surrourding country. He is a Democrat
politieally, and in religious beliof he and wife are advoeates of the
‘Holiness faith. Rew. Abrabam Johnson, father of our subject, was
born in St, Louis County, Mo., in 1817, and two years liter removed
with his parents to what is now Maries County. BMo., where they were
among the earliest white settlers. Heve Abraham was reared among
the Indians and wild beasts of the forest, enduring the hardships ol
pioneer lifo and deprived of «ll educational advantages, He was
fond of huntiug, and in early manhood spont several years engugad in
flat-boating on the Gasconade and Missouri Rivers. He was au enter-
prising farmer, and as a vesult of industry and good management ac-
cumulated considerable property, which he lost throngh going surety
for friends: but not despairing, be has since again placed himself in
comfortable cirenmstances. He was a elose student, and in 1844 ba.
came a licensed minister of the Cumberland Preshyterian CLureh and
was a member of the St. Louis Preshytery, preaching in Arkansas afd



BIOGRAPHICAL APPENDIX. 1117

the southern part of Central Missouri. In 1855 he became a practic-
ing attorney of Maries Connty, and was an able practitioner, holding
the office of county attorney; he also served aboui forty years as jns-
tice of the peace, assessor, public administrator, and in 1869-03
represented Maries County in the State Legislature. Soon after the
ontbreak of the war he was made captain of Company A, Sixty-third
Enrolled Missouri Militia, and in 1862 became major of Maries County
Militia, which he successfully condueted. During the latter part of
the war he served as a privats in the regular United States serviee.
Mr. Johnson has been married three times. He first married, in 1840,
Emeline Avery, who died in 1851, and in 1858 he married Naney
MeGee.,  His third marriage oceurred in 1857, to D. E. Dunivin,
Mr. Johnson has spent nearly his entire life in Maries County, and
is probably the oldest setiler now living there, having been & resi-
dent of the county seventy years, and one of its most prominent
and respected citizens. e is a son of Thomas Tohnson, who was born
in Grainger Connty, Tenn,, about 1782, and died in Maries County,
Mo.. in 1855, The latter came to St. Louis in 1815 with his father,
who was also Thomas Johnson, and eame from England with his
brother Robert in an early day. Robert Johuson served in the Rav-
olution, but Thomas had taken the oath of allegianee to his mother
country. Thomas Johnson was in the War of 1812, and was with
Jackson at the battle of Horseshoe Bend. Tenn., against the Indéans.
D> N. B. Jones, a practitioner of Jefferson Township. Maries
County, has built up a laurge and luerative practice. and is one of the
leading physicians of the county. After recalving a common-schoot
aducation he sindied medicine under an elder brother, Dx, T. J.
Jones, for two years, and subssquently entered the Touisville Madical
College uf Kentneky, where he attended one course of loetures, when
he retwmed to Missouri, fully intending to return to tho collera
the following year. hut was prevented. In 1875 he entered upon the
practice of his chosen protession at his present location, and from the
tirst has been very successfnl.  His residencs is eighteen miles worth-
east of Vienna, where he has just completed a fine dwelling and oat-
buildings to correspond. which are surroundod hy a farm of BHH0
acres of land, 300 of which are tillable.  Dr. Jones was born in what
was thea Gasconade County, Mo., September 8, 1843, and is the
youwgest of a family of eleven clildren, cight of whom are new
living, born fo Elijah and Elizabeth (Tohnson) Jones. Elijah Jones
Was 2 native of Virginia, and was born about 1807. and about 1820
removed to Missourd, locaking in that portion of (Gaseonade Connty
which was afterward organized as Maries County. He served as
county judge of Gasconzde Counnty, and also in Maries Conuty,
holding that office over twenty years. and proving himself a most
efficient officev; he also served as justice of the peace, and was an
intluential eitizen; he died in Maries County in 1831, The mother of
onr subject was born in Kentneky in 1812, and died in Maries Courty,
Mo.. in 1868, Nowvember 10, 1878, Dr. N. B. Jones married Aungnsta
B. Arendell, who was born in Marvies County in 1857, and is a
daughter of Joseph and Elvina Arendell, natives respectively of Won-
tucky and Virginia, the former of whom, born in 1812, died in Miller
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County, Mo., in 1833; his widow, who was born in 1821, is still
lving in Miller County. Two children bave heen born to Dr. and
Myrs. Jones, one of whom is living, viz.: Qlliz Tstella. Dr. Jones'
sympathies are with the Domoeratic party, bub be takes no active
inzerest in polities.

Rev. Henry Anthony <Bernard Kuennen, priest of the Visitation of
Biessed Virgin Marv's Catholic Chureh, Vienna, Mo., was born in
St. Louis County. Mo., in 1855. His parents were Thoodore Houry
and Hlizabeth (Luebbers) Kuennen, natives of Germuny, both born
in 1318, Thay immigrated to the United States in 1853, loeating in
St Louis, Mo.. where the father, who was 2 mechanic, died in 1879;
his wife is yet living. Rev. Henry A. B. Kuennen raceived his
education at tha Christinn Brothars’ Schon! in St Louds, and at the
College of Teutopolis. Illinois, which he entered in 1870, remaining
two years; he subsequently spent two years in Milwankes, Wis., and
in 1876 sailed for Rome, Ifaly, where ho was a close student for six
years, preparing for priesthood.  He veturned to his native country
in 1882, and was sent as assistant priest to Hdina, Knox Co, Mo,
July 16, 1885, he was sent to Vienna, whore he has sinee heen priest
in charge. He also holds service every second Sunday in each mouth
at Viessmann, Maries County, ten miles from the county seat. Mr.
Kuennen is a man of acknowledged education and enlture and of
deserved promineuce and esteom in the chnrch of his faitl.

J. ¥. Lindner, & blucksmith and farmer of (drove Dale, Jefforson
Township, Maries Co., is a native of Franklin Connty, Bo., and
was born Augnst 18, 1847, He is the fifth born of the family of
seven children, of whom Georgs Albert and Mary Kunignnda Klein
Lindner were the parents. George Albert Linduer was born in Wurts-
burg, Bavaria, October 31, 1803, and immigrated to I'ranklin Connty,
Io., about 1S4, where he engaged in farming, and still lives at an
advanced age; his wife, who was also a native of Bavaria, was born
May 11, 1814, and died in Frauklin County, November 13, 1875.
When seventeen years of age J. P. Lindner ontered a earpentor shop
at Union, Franklin Co., Mo., whero he served an apprenticeship,
ail subsequently went to 3t. Louis, where he worked as a molder one
year; he afterward lewrned the Macksmith’s trade, which he followed
nine months at Dorchester, Maconpin Co., IIL, and two years aud
fonr months at Carlinville, same county. In 1869 he removed to
Lane’s Praivie, Maries Co., Mo., and in partneyship with Lis
brother engaged in Llacksmithing for three yeurs, at the expiration of
which time our subjoct opened a shop of his own at Grove Dale,
where he hag aver since been doing a good business ab his trade.  He
owns 131 acres of land, a small portion of which is under cultivation.
Mr. Lindner is u Repullican in polities, and in 185 was clected
justice of the peace of Jefferson Township, of which office he ix the
present incumbent.  June 4, 1872, My, Lindner marrvied Elizabeth
M. Gehlert, who was born in Franklin County, Mo., in May, 15849,
and is a danghter of Godfrey and Murgares Gehlers, the former of
whom died 1n Franklin Cennty, Mo., in 15362, and the lalter in the
seme eonnty in 1855, Mr. and Brs. Lindner ave the parents of four
children, thres of them living, viz.: William F., Cors B. and Bdward
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A. Mr. Lindper is a member of the Masonic lodge of Lane’s Prai-
rie, and is a prominent eitizen of Jefferson Township.

John B, Love, a promineni farmer and stock-dealar of Johoson
Township, daries Co., Mo., is the only son in the family of seven
children born to John and I’o]lv (\Va:m’m} Love, natives of Kentucky
and Tennessee respectively, The pareats were married in Tennesses
about the year 1834 or 1833, and immediately immigrated to what is
now Maries County, where they were among the earliest white settlers;
they lived a few years on Spring Creek, and then removed to the
sonthwest edge of Lane’s Prairie, entering lund from tha Governmaent,
where they improved a good farm and spent the rest of their lives.
The father was a well-to-do farmer and stock-dealer, and died at the
age of tairty-tive years, when owr subject was but nine years of age;
the mother died in Angust, 1887, The paternal g orandfather of John
E. was Isaac Love, who came to Missouri with Lis son, where he spant
the remainder of his life, a inerchant on Spring Creek; he murried a
Miss Connelly, a daughter of a wealthy Tennessec slave-holder.
John E. Love walked three miles to tho ordinary subscription school
of the early day, and when ocighteen years of age he was employed
hanling iron from the Meramec Tron Works to bpzm riield with an ox
team. January 17, 1864, he married (lynthia, dduvhtet of Augustus
and Millie Pinnell, the former of whom was born and has thus far
spent his life in Marios County; his father was Asa Pinunell, a Virgin-
ian, and the first scttler of Maries County, where he was a blaul smlth
aud farmor, Mrs. Love's mother was born in Kentacky, and is still
living, as is also her grandmother, the latter aged eighty-nine. Since
his marriage Mr. Love hag lived on his presont furm with the excep-
tion of three years in Viehy. He owns in all 4332 aeres of land, and
is an extensive farmer and stock-dealer. In 1879 he arected a busi-
nass house in Vichy, and opened the first dry goods storo in the town
in partnership with My, Fritts, who rebired after one year, and Mr.
Love successiully continued the husiness alone until 1886,  He also
owns the old homestead where he was born and reared. Mr. and
Mrs. Liove are the parents of six children, four sons and two daugh-
ters. The parents ars consisient members of the Christian Church.
Mr Love is a Demoerat politically.

Linden Muvts Lbecame a resident of Maries County, Mo., in April,
1804, und purchased the place upon which he now resides in July,
i881. He is a farmer and stock-raiser by occupation, amd lis farm,
which is loeated in Jefforson Towaship, eontuins 248 acres, about one-
balf of which is under cultivarion. Mr. Marts was born in Wood
Conuty. Oblo, Febrnary 2, 1844, and is a son of Selomon and Eliza-
both (St. Olair) Marts, the former of whom wus a nabive of Mete,
Prussia, and was born about 1321, Whan a boy Solomon Marts left
the sountry of is birth and immigrated to the United States, first
locating in Pennsylvania, where ho learned the wheelwright's trade,
in which he became » master workman and followed many yearsin the
State of Ohio, where he accidentally met his death while curbing a
woll, in 1860,  Mrs. Elizabeth Marts was born in Wood County, Ohio,
abont 18268, and was a granddaughter of Gen. 5t. Clair, a soldier in
the Bevolutionary War, and a general in the War of 1512 Linden



1120 MARIES COUNTY.

Marts was the eldest of seven children, and remained at home until
the beginning of the war. August 11, 1861, he enlisted for three
years in Cemapany C, First Regiment Ohio Volanteer Infantry, serv.
ing out the full term. He participated in the battles of Shiloh,
Corinth, Perryville, and was taken prisoner at the battle of Stone
River on the 31st of Dacember, 1862; he was confined in Libby Prison
three months, and the following April exchanged, when he again
entered active service. He received iwo severe bullet wounds at the
battle of Chickamanga, Ga,, September 19, 1863, J annary 23,
1865, he married Helena Henry, who was born in Massachusetts about
1845, and died July 3, 1871, leaving two children, viz: Clara May,
now the wife of Thomas Stockton, and Velmer A., who married
Lafayette Bird, August 31, 1873, Mr. Marts married Eliza B. Druoey,
who was born in Green County. Ky., November 12, 1855, and is a
daughter of Hirara and Elizabeth Druey, both natives of Kentucky,
where the father died in 1856; the mother died in Osage County. Mo.,
October 26, 1874, Mr. and Mrs. Marts are the parents of sevon chil.
dren, viz.: Uba Silas, Abijah P., Addison W. {deceased), Vandalia 1.,
Zobeide A., Vivan H. and Florismie B. In 1872 Mr. Marts WiLg
elected justice of the peace of Miller Township, Maries County, but
resigned and removed to Vienna before the expiration of the term.
He was elected to the same office in Vienna. which hLe resigned to ae-
cept the office of constable, to which he was twice re-elocted. He is
the present Worshipful Master of the Masonic lodge at Lane's Prai-
rie.  Mrs. Marts is a member of the Preshyterian Churob.

La Fayette Mwiry isa Farmer of Johnson Township, Marfes Co.,
Mo., and was born in Monroe County, Tenn., in 1834. His parents
were Thomas and Naney (Noblett) Murry; the former, who was of Irish
parentage. was a shoemaker by trade, und followed flatboating to New
Orleans. In 1829 he made a trip to New Orleans, and was to weet his
family (who were to come to Missouri with Mrs. Murry's futher, Will-
iam Noblett) at St. Louis. The family afterward conecluded to eross
the river at Cape Girardean, and came to what is now Maries Conuty.
Not finding his family at St. Louis, My, Murry wrote baeck to his
friends in Tennessee to learn their whereabouts, but before he received
sufficient information, as was learned some years after, he is supposed
to have met his death on the Awmerican Bottoms, in Illinois. The
mother died about 1843. Ta Favette and one sister were the cnly
children, of whom the former was the elder. He received a limited
common-school edueation. and, upon the death of his mother, was
bound to Andresw Moreland, an unele, with whomn he lived until twenty-
one. He was then emploved in haubing iron from the Merainee
Iron Works for several years. In 1858 he married Permalin, daugh.
ter of William and Nancy Harrison, early settlors of Maries Connty,
Mo., where they =till live. Six children bave been born to Mr. and
Mrs. Murry, three of whom are hiving.  Since his marringe, Mr.
Blurry has resided in Jolinson Township with the exception” of one
year speat in Jefferson Township.  He owns 120 acres of land, nearly
all of which is nnder enltivation, aud for the past fifteen years he has
also been engaged in the saw.mill and thrashing business, During
the late war he served over four months in Company I, Thirty-
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second Missouri Infantry, and was discharged in December, 1862, on
account of disability, He is & Democrat in polities, and is a member
of St. James Post, G. A. R.  Murs. Murry has been a member of the
Baptist Church for many years; she is a native of Maries County.

John Otto, s merchant of Vienna, was born in Osage County, Mo,
in 1856, and is a son of Anton and Kate (Hoghonhot) Otto, gatives
of Gtermany, Anton Otto was born in 1830, and when ten vears of
age immigrated with his father, Herman Otto, to the United Btatoes,
locating in Westphalia, Osage Co., Mo, Anton Otto is a farmer by
oceupation, now living in Vienna, Maries Co., where he removed from
near Westphalia, in 1870; in 1851 Le married Kate Hoghonhof, who
was born in 1827, and their union has been blessed with five children,
viz.: MHenry, Johin, Kate, wife of Conrad Avers; Ann, wife of Henry
Wieberg, and Mary, who married Henry Schwartz.  John Otto was
reared to the occupation of farming, and remained with his parents
uantil twenty-one, when he was emploved at Vienna as salesman
for R. L. Schenker, in which capacity he worked five vears. In 1884
he established a general store of his own at Vienna, which he has sinee
conducted, and is doing a profitable business, carrying a first-class
stock of general merchandise. February 22, 1881, he married Mag-
gie Buschmann, who was born in Osage County, Mo., in 1858, and is
& daughter of Joseph Fuschmann, He was born in 1815, and died
June 1, 1884. Mis. Buschmann, his wife, was born December 31,
1819, and died J annary 24, 1879. Mr. and Mrs. Otto have three
childven, viz.: Kate, William and Henry. The family are devout
members of the Roman Catholie Church. Mr. Otto is 8 Democrat,

Dabuney Rainey, editor of the Maries County Gazefte, of Vienna,
was born in Osage County, Mo., in 1862, and is 4 son of Dr. Loeander
and Isabellsy {Bureh) Rainey, Dr. Lieander Rainey was a native of
North Carolina, and when a young man removed to Missounri, spond-
ing the remainder of his life in Linn, Osage County, where he died in
1874; he was a graduate of the medical Profession, and for sevoral
years was the leading physician of Osage County. The mother of our
subject wus born in Cole County, Mo., in 1829, and is still living in
Linn. TFight children were born to Dr. Leandor and Ysabella Rainey,
viz.: Aungust, Frank, Ida, TFilmore, Zhelton, Dabnoy, Cornelia {wile of
John Weeks) and Belle. Dabney Ruiney received his education at
Linn, and when thirteen years of age commenced work in a printiug
office, to which business he has evor since devoted his attention. Tn
November, 1888, he bonght the Maries Cownty Gazatte of Barr Bros. ,
and 13 still editing the same, which has become one of the most prom.
inent papers of the county under his suecessiul managoment.  July S,
1888, he married Panline €. Schonker, who was born in SE Tonis,
Mo., in 1886, and is u danghter of Robert L. Schenker, Mr, Rainey
is & Democrat in polities.

Lewis N. Ramsey, a farmer and stock-raiser of Dry Creek Fown-
ship, Maries Connty, was horn on the farm npon which he now lives in
1857, and is the youngest but one of the family of six children born
to Robert L. and Mary 4. (Avery) Ramsey. LRobert L. Ramsoy was
born in Southeastern Missouri in 180%): he was 3 suceessful farnor of
Marias County many years, where he served as justice of the pence,
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and died in 1835, His father was De LaFayette Ramsey, a farmer
and biacksmith, who was a pioneer of Missouri, was born in 1733, and
died upon the farm in Maries County in 1868. Robert L. Ramsey
was married threetimes, and settied on the farm our subjeet now owns
in 1305. Mrs. Mary J. Ramsey, was born in Alabama, snd is stil] liv-
ing in Maries Oounty at the age of sixty-five vears. TLewis N, Ram-
sey obtuined but a limited eduecation, and aftor veaching Lis matarity
managed his father’s farm until 1882,  In the latter year he married
Cora B., daughter of Micajah and Mary Jane Williams. Fwochildren
have blessed this union. With the exception of two vears Mr. Ramsey
has speat his entire life in the pursuit of agriculture on his prosent
farm. which eontains 43(} acres; he also owns other land o the amonnt
of 800 acres, a part of which is good hottom land. He feeds and
ships considerable stock, and is an enterprising farmer, Lighly re-
spected by all who know him. He is u member of the A. F. & A. M.,
Vienna Lodge, and In politics he votes the Democratic ticket. Mrs.
Ramsey is o member ol the Baptist Chureh.

John F. Rowan, ex-conuty judge of Maries Connty, was born Feb-
rnary 24, 1848, in 8t. Louis Connty, Mo. His parents died when he
was small, and he was reared by his unele, Andrew Rowan. In 1865
he begsan learning the earpenter’s trade in St. Louis, at which he served
an apprenticeship of four years, at the expiration of which time ho
wont $o Chariton Counnty, Mo,  June 19, 1870, he married Lucinda
M. Haskell, who was born in the State of Maine, Decaraber 2§, 1852,
To this nnion six children were born, viz.: Lizzie, who was Lom in
St. Louis, June 14, 1872; William A., born in Maries Couunty, Jan-
uary 23, 1873; Theron, born in Mareh, 1876; Emma F., Nathan J.
and Letitia. In Decewber, 1871, Mr. Rowan returned o St. Lonis,
and in September of the following year he became a resideut of Maries
County, locating in Booune Township, seveu miles northwost of the
county seat, on a farm of 320 acres. He cngaged in farming nntil
1878, when he moved to Vienna, Laving devoted some abtention to
his trade of carpenter during his last two years on the farm. and
working on the Maries County cowrt-hiouse. In Mareh, 1878, he
established a wagon-ghop and alse a blacksmith-shop st Vienna, fivst
oceupying his present shop in 1880, which he purchased the following
year, and has since conducted successtully, He also owns a fumber
yard, and i3 a skillful workman in wood, mannfacturing coffins, ete.,
in connection with his ether work. He has manufsctured, in all,
aboat thirty-five wagons since his ostablishment, which have given
good satisfaction. Ho served as constable in Boone Township four
Years. muyor of Vienua three years, and justice of the peace from
1854 to 1888, Tn 193 he wus electad connty judge of the first dis-
trict of Maries County, serving two yoars, his term expiring in Decem-
ber, 1533, Mr. Rowan is a member ofgthe Masonic order, aud is also
a memher of the United Presbyterian Chureh of St. Liouis, of which
faith his wife is alsu a follower. Judge Rowan is an eunterprising cit-
izen. and one who is active in all entorprises tending tu promote the
inlerosts of the county, highly respected by all who know him, and
charitable and generous to all deserving objects.

- Rohert Rowdeun (deceasad), ex-conaty treasurer of Maries County,
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was born in Roane County, Tenn., in 1819, and was a son of Asa and
Margaret H. (Ilannab) Howden. Asa Rowden was born in Henry
County, ¥a., in 1792, His parents were Abram and Rachel {Cheek)
Rowden, natives of Henry County, Va., who were born, respectively,
in 1752 and 1762, About 1797 Abram Rowden immigrated to Roane
County, Tenn., where he died in 1822, He was a tiller of the soil,
teaching school in winter, and nothing is known of his ancestry,
save that the name and that of Lord Rowden, of Revolutionary fame,
are identical. - Asa Rowden served as a substitnte for his brother,
Nathaniel, in the Indian war of 1812, serving as vanger near Bd-
wardsvills, Il In 1837 he removed from Roane Counuty, Tenxu.. to
DeKalb Connty, Ala., and in April, 1842, to Osage (now Maries)
Connty, Mo, Asa died in 1865, and Lis wife, who was born in Blount
County, Tenn., in 1797, died in 1873. At the age of soventeen Robert
Rowden went with his parents to Alabama, where bLis uncle, . B.
Rowden, was engaged in selling goods to the Cherokee Indians. Ho
entered the employment of his uneclo, and wheun, two years later, the
Cherokees wore removed west, he went to work in a saw-mill at $11
per month, which he continued two years, at the expiration of which
time he retnrned howe, in ill-health, with only $75 and bis saddle and
horse; hence Horace Greoley did not mean him, when he said, “‘any
yoang man who had not $100 of his own earnings by the time he was
21 would earry a poor man’s head ou his shonlders all the rest of his
life.””  Tn 1842 Robert Rowden went to Missouri, where he worked a
year or two at 11 per month, and finally erected a primitive mill on
Tavern ereok for grinding corn.  He subsequontly engaged in teach-
ing, and September 17, 1846, married Nancy A. Tyree, who was horn
in Hardin County, Ky., in 1826, Of the nine childven born to this
union, six grew to maturity, viz.: Sarah B. (deceased), who married
Stephen Hellton; Saterwhite, now a law student at the State Uni-
versity; Cordelia, wife of John W. Breeden; Louis €., who died in
April, 1588, at the age of thirty-two, at the time of his death serving
as cirenit clevk and ex-officio recorder of Marios County; Robert Lin-
coln, a graduate of the law department ot the Stats University at
Colunbia, Mo., and Nina Ann. Mrs. Rowden dind Decembor 19,
1858, Mr. Rowden engaged in milling for & time after his marriage,
aud his earnings finally enabled him to engage in merchandising with
50 worth of goods, first in a corner of the mill, later to the more
eommodions smoke-house, and finally in alog eabin, with Princheon
doors and dirt foor. In the moanwhile he added a second hand
horse-mill to his property, all of which he and his wife attended to.
By 1860 he had aconmnlated 35,000, and was about to purchuse his
consin’s mill and open a large business, whon the war-clond gatherad,
and before the contract was signed the owner was a refugee in Illinois.
Not diseoaraged, Mr. Rowden “ hald the fort’” nntil June. 1864,
whon he wus deprived of all save his land, energy and good name,
and was obliger o take refuge at Vienna, where he established him-
gelf with a stock of goods worth $300, and was again raided and
robbed.  Still not discouraged. he purchased another stoeck of goods
on credit, and continued selling until 1876, at which time he had
beeome the local banker and postmaster of Vienna. He was elocbod
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county treasurer in 1874, to which positivn he was three times re-
elected, serving in all eight years, with much eredit and satisfaction to
his constitnents. He was justice of the peace twenly years, postmuster
sisteen years. and judge of the connty court six years, proving him-
seli a most able and efiicient officer in all of these trusted positions.
dJudge Rowden became one of the most prominent citizens of Maries
County, aud doing a lavge loaning business, he wronged no man and
oppressed none. He was most highly esteemed, and at his deuth,
which occmired Febrnary 14, 1889, the county was deprived of an
active, enterprising business man, and one who took an active interest
In all enterprises tending to promote the public good.

Robert L. Schenker, ex-county judge of Maries County, and a
merchant and extensive stock-dealer of Vienna, was born in 1840 in
Saxony, now the Kingdom of Prussia, Germany., He it a son of
Gustavus and Bertha (Buechel) Schenker, also natives of Germany.
Gustavus Schenker was a cooper by trade, and imwmigrated to the
United States in 1848, locating in St Lowis. He died October 3,
1873, ia Vieana, while on a visit to his son, Robert L.  The mothoer
of our subject is still living, and resides in St. Lonis. They had
three children. viz.: Alvin, a merchant in Omuha, Nab. ; Robert L., and
Sophia. who married Mr. Linder, of 8t. Louis. Robert L. Schenkor
was only six years old when his parents same to America. He re-
ceivel his education in the public schools of St. Lounis. and at the age
of thirtecn was employed as a clerk in a dry goods store, where he
worked four years. and the following six years clerked at Kingston
Mines, IN. In 1863 he weot to Memphis, Tenn., where he elerked
four years and a half, after which he returped to St Lowis and was
emploged in the same capacity for Barr, Duncan & Co. unti! Octobar,
1869, when they sent him to Vienna to take charge of a store for
them. The company dissolved partnership in 1870, and in Septemn-
ber of that year Mr. Schenker went into business for himself, pur-
chasing a small stock of goods on eredit for six weeks, and discotiud-
ing bis bills bafore the time expired, He then enlarged his stuck,
which has inersased from time to time, until now he has s first-class
stock of general merehandise, the largest in tho connty, Hig stove-
room is 5Bx20) feet, and his warehounse has a eapacity of 3,000 bushels
of wheat. He buys grain and stock, and also deals estensivoly in
railroad tles, Hea owns 1,000 aeres of land in Maries County, nnd
is doing a large and Incrative business. In 1865 ho married Caroline
Dierker, who was born in 8t. Lonis. Febraary 24, 1842, and their
children are Panline, wifc of D. Rainey, editor of the Vienna Grzefle;
Adelaide, wifs of John D. Crosier, of Portland, Oregon; Tobert if.,
Gertrude, Leonidus, Bertha and Mabel. Tn 1878 Mr. Schenker was
elected judge of the First District of Maries Connty, in which position
he served two years. In 1884 he was clected county troasurcr of
Maries County on the Damocratic tieket, and was re-elected in 1451,
serving his constituents with abilily und eredit.  Mr. Schenker i3 oue
of the most substantial business men, finanecially, in Maries County,
having acenmnlated his property through economy and close applica-
tion to work at hand. He is universally esteemed by all who kuow
him, and is active in all enterprises caleulated to benefit and promote
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the interests of the community., He is a member of the Masonic fra-
ternity, which he entered at Kingston Mines, TM., in 1861, and is also
a Knight Templar of Lebanon Commandery. Mrs. Schenker is a
member of the Roman Catholie Church,

Willlam Smith, an enterprising farmer and merchaat of Blooming-
ton, was born in Gasconade County, Mo., in 1885, and is a son of Isaac
and Catherine (Hall) Smith, natives of Tennesses and Virginia, respect-
ively. The parents were married in Tennessee, and soon after rermoved
to Grasconade County, Blo., where they were among the early seitlers,
and where Mrs. Smith died, about 1862, In J867 the family removed
to Maries County, and the father died at Lane's Praivie, Jnly 3, 1851.
The parents were consistent members of the Baptist Chureh for many
years. William Smith was the third in the family of five sons and two
daughters. He obtained but a limited education at the subseription
schools held in log cabins in pioneer days, and began doiug for him-
seli when about twenty-five years of age. After the close of the war
he settled in Maries County, Mo., and immediately engaged in the
mereantile business at Bloomington, under the firm name of Sorrell &
Swith, which partnership was suceessfully continued ten or twelve
years, when Mr. Sorrell retired, since which time Mr., Smith huas con-
ducted the business alone, which has proved a luerative one. He is
a thoroughly enterprising man, and is one of the largest land-owners
in Maries County, his acres numbering seven or eight hundred. He
has a fine homoe at Bloomington, on a farm of 120 acres, which he
devotes to stock-raising, sparing no expeuse or pains on the quality of his
stock,  Tn Oectober, 1870, Mr. Smith married Mrs. Fannie Howard,
nee Meade, who waus born in Northern Missouri, and died in May, 1884,
leaving one son, James E.  Tn 1887 Mr. Smith married Yreue, danghter
of John C. and Martha Ann Wallace, of Lane's Prairie, where Mra.
Smith was born.  Mr. Wallace died in July, 1886, and his widow
still lives at Lane’s Prairie. Mrs. Irene Smith died about eleven months
after marriage. Mr. Smith is a member of A, F. & A. M., and a
charter member of Lane’s Prairie Lodge. In politics he is in sympathy
with the Demoeratic party.

Jdndge John H. Smith, county judge of the Sseond District of
Maries County, was born in Franklin County, Mo., in 1836, and is a
son of Dr. Joshua F. and Jane (Smith) Smith. The parents are natives
of Charlotte County, Va. The father was born in 1804 and the mother
in 1803, Dr. Joshua F. Smith was a son of William Smith, who was
a soldier in the War of 1812.  The former commenced the practice of
medicine when young., He married in 1826, and in 1832 hami-
grated to Franklin County, Mo., locating eight miles cast of Wash-
ington, where he was actively engaged in the practice of bis chosen
profession the remainder of Lis life. He was vne of the pioncer phy-
sicians of Franklin County, and built up a large and luerative practice.
He served as justice of the peace a few years, being appointed by Gov.
Dunkin, and at one time owned over 800 acres of land. Ba diad in
1877, His wife died in 1854, the mother of five children, only two
of whom are now living, viz.: Paulina F., widow of James 4. Meauler,
of Franklin Connty, and Hon. Jobn H,, subject of this sketch. The
latier was reared o the pursuit of farming, and in 1854, attacked
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by the California fever, he, in company with five others, Ieft home
and {riends and sturted for the *‘Golden Gate’’ to obtain a share
of the hidden wealth, He worked in the gold mines until 1858,
the following year taught school, and in 1859 returned to his home
in Franklin County, Mo., via the Isthmus of Panama. At the out-
break of the war his sympathies were with the South, and during
Price’s raid throngh Missouri, in 1864, he was captured and taken
to Altom, Iil., where he was retained three months and pardoned
by President Lincoln. Mr. Smith was a member of Shaw’s Bat-
talion, and was connected with the commissary department. After
the war he loeated near hia old home and resumed farming., Judge
Smith resided in Franklin County until August, 1884, when he
purchased 240) aeros of land in Dry Creek Township, Maries Connty,
and removed thereto. Xn 1886 he was elected justice of the penco
of his township, which office he still fills, and in Novemher, 1885,
he was elected judge of the Second District of Maries Uounty on
the Democratic ticket. In December, 1860, Judge Smith marriod
Melissa A. Stoner, who was born in Franklin County, Mo., in 1837,
and is a daughter of Tsaae Stoner. Mr. and Mrs. Smith lave
long been consistent members of the Methodist Episcopal Chmrcl,
South. The Judge is a prominent citizen of Maries County, and is
highly estoemed by all who know him,

Lewis C. 8mith, a farmer and stock-raiser of Johnson Township,
Maries County, was born in Gasconade County, Mo., in 1807, and Is
a son of Isaac and Catherine (Hall) Smith, natives respectively of
Virginia and Tennessee, who removed to Pike County, Mo., in an
early day, and afterward o Gasconade County. seitling on Hibler's
Praivie. Mrs. Catherine Smith died in 1862, and in 1867 Mr. Smith
removed to Maries County, where he lived until his death. which
oceurred July 3, 1881, at Lawe’s Prairio. The parents were both
members of the Baptist Church for many years, Lewis C. Smith was
the youngest of a family of five sons and two daughters, and reeeived
his edneation at the common schools. He came to Maries County
with his father in 1867, and the following year married Guorgie,
danghter of Jobhn and Rebecea Smith, the former a native of St.
Louis, where he was married and whence he subsequeutly removed to
Gasconade Connty, Mo., going fo California in an early day. DNrs.
Rebecea Smith is still living in Gasconade County. Our subject and
wife are the parents of five children, Sinece his marriago Lewis C.
Smeith has lived on his present farm at Laue’s Prairie, which contains
280 acres, 170 acres of which ave under cultivation. He is one of
the well-to-do and enterprising farmers of Johnson Township, and
his farm iy one of the oldest and best improved on Lauco's Prairie.
M. Lewis Smith is a Demoerat in politics, and east his first presi-
dential vote for Greeley in 1872,

Thomas L. Travis rvesides on a farm of 360 acres in Jefferson
Township, Maries Co., Mo., fourteen miles northeast of Vienua,
where he located in 1870. He was born in the State of Tennesses in
1844, and obtained a limited education at the common sountry schools
of his native State. September 1, 1869, he married Susana Rogaers,
who was born ‘in Gaseonade County, Me., in 1848, and is a danghter
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of Alexander 5. and Delinia Rogers, the former of whom was born
in Virginia in 1804, and &ed in Maries County, Me., about 1870; he
was an early settler of Osage County, Mo., where he served as couuty -
judge eight years. DMrs. Rogers was born in Tennessee in 1808 and
died in Osage County, Mo., in 1854. Of the eight children born to
Mr. and Mrs. Travis sovea ave living, viz.: Emma, Alfred (Jeccased),
Samnel, Lauora, Oliver, Mollle, Eva and Nora. The parents of Ir.
Travis were W. H. and Catherine (Vance) Travis, whose sketch
appears with that of John J. Fravis, a brother of our snlijeet. Thomas
L. Travis has 125 acres of his farm nnder cultivation, and is one of
the well-to-do and enterprising farmers of the township, an influendial
citizen, highly respected by all who know him. Mr. and Mrs, Travis
are members of the Christian Church.

John J. Travis, a farmer, merchant and stock-dealer of Jeffarson
Township, Marios Co., Mo., is a native of Rutherford County, Tenu.,
and was born February 22, 1850, He is the youngest of five clil-
dren, four of whom are living, born to W. XL and Catherine (Vance)
Travis, both natives of Tennesseo. W. JL Travia wus born in 1813,
and in 1854 removed from bis native State to Rlarvies Cournity, Mo.,
where hLe engaged in farming, and was an influential and biglly
respected citizen until his death, which oceurred in Ocetober, 1577; Le
served ag justice of the peace of Jefferson Towuship for tweuby yeurs,
and at the time of his death was serving his second term as county
indge, to which office he was clected by the Democratic party. DBlrs
Catherine Travis was horn in 1820, and hor death ocecurred in Maries
Conuty in June, 1888, Jobn J. Travis received his omly education
at -the common schools, and first engaged in teaching sehool, subse-
quently being oceupied in buying and shipping stosk to St. Louls,
and still devotes considerable aftention io that line of business in
whieh he has been suceessful. Tu Augmst, 1873, he roceived the
appointment of postmaster of Stecn’s Prairie Postoffice, which posi-
tion he still holds, and now has the office loeated in his store, which
he opened in 1881; he carries a well-selected stock of gencral mer-
chandise, valued at $1,500, and deals in all kinds of produce, crjoy-
ing a large and lucrative trade. BMr. Travis owns 600 acres of land,
abont 1800 acres of which are under oultivation, and provided with
good bnildings and improvements, e is an uwnmarried man, and
residles on the old homestead, with his sister, which is located on Dry
Fork Creek, fifteen miles northeast of Vienna. A shrowd business
man, he is well and favorably known by his many friends and patrons.

George Durrett Underwood, eirenit court clerk and ex-officio
recorder of Maries County, was born in Taylor County, Ky., in 1847,
and ig & son of Thomas aad Elizabeth {Druin} Underwood. Thomus
Tnderwood was born in Green County, Ky., September 19, 1811; Lis
father was a vative of Virginia, Thomas Underwood was a farmer and
merchant by trade, and a Missionary Baptist minister by profession; he
preached the last thirty years of his life, living in Taylor County after
1543; he died in August, 1887. His wife was a native of Virginia, and
was born the same date as her husband; she died March 15, 1838,
They were the parents of thirteen ehildren, twelve of whom lived to be
grown, and ten of whom are now living, viz.: Willlam T., in Hodg-
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insville, Ky., a minister of the Missionary Baptist Church; Cutherine,
wifa of W. D. Ford, of Nelson County, Ky.; Andrew J., a miller and
millwright of Hart County, Ky.; Clara, wife of Robert T. McFarland,
of Taylor County, Ky. ; Sammnel, a farmer and miller of Taylor County,
Ky.: Jane, who married Maleolm Thomas, of Larue County, Ky, ; James
D, in Hart County, Ky., a teacher by profession; Mellie, wifoof Joshua
Beunett, in Nelson GCounty, Ky., and Sallie M., wife of Williawn Adair,
of Hart County, Ky. George D. was reared and grew fo manhood on
the farm. At the age of twenfy-three he entered the teacher’s profes.
sion and taught eight terms.  Ha located in Gasconade County, in 1868,
where he engaged in farming until 1871, and then moved to Maries
County, Jocating on Lape's Prairie. Mr. Underwood devoted his atten.
tinn to farming until 1882, when he was elected sheriff of Maries Connty,
on the Demoeratic ticket, heing re-elected in 1834, In the spring of
1858 he was appointed by Gov. Morchousoe cireunit court clork, and
ex-officic recorder, to fill the unexpired term of L. C. Rowden, who
died in office, and at the fall election of the county Mr. Underwood
was eleeted to fill the remaining two years of the terme. He owns
25 agres of land, and is one of Maries County’s best and most bighly
respected citizens. In 1809 Le murried Sarab Cummins, who was
born in Camden County, Mo., in 1845, and is a davghter of Charles
Cummins. Tight children have blessed this union, viz.: William J.,
Dora B., Charles T., Turner 5., Louella, Grace T., Clara May and
Frances E.  Mr. Underwood is a member of the Masonic fraternity,
and in polities has been a life long Democrat.  He belongs fo the Mia-
sionary Baptist Church, and his wife to the Christian Church.

M. Willilams, mors familisrly known as ““Cage’” Williams, a
farmer and stosk raiser of Miller Township, Maries Uounty, and post-
master of Maries Postotlice, is a native of Franklin County, Mo., and
was born in 1820, He is a son of John . and Mary (Hinton) Will.
iams, the former of whom is supposed to be the first white child horn
in 84, Lows, Mo., hix birth occurring Septomber 17, 1795, Fe was
reared in St Lonis County, and in 1523 was mwrried in Frauklin
Conaty, where he lived nntil 1855, when he removed to Cole Connty,
and three yoars later settled in Maries County; he was a well-to.do
farmer and stock-dealer, and served as a snbstituto In the War of 1812
on the frontiers of the Wost. He died in 1869,  Joseph Williams,
fathor of John W., was borut in North Carolina, and was of Welsh par-
entage, his father coming to Amervica from Wales in eolonial days.
Joseph served seven ycars in the Revelutionary War, and prior to 1795
emigrated West, living a short {ime at Whiteside Station, now East
St. Louis; he then ecrossed the river and obtained a Spanish grant
northwest of St. Louis, where he diad in 1820, having predicted the
exact date of his death; his widow, Sarah, disd in Gasconade Uounty
in 1851, her birth having ocewrred in 1758; her knowledge of the
Seriptures was remarkable, and guestions in dispute were froquently
bronght for ber decision. The mother of our subject was Dborn in
North Caroling in 1803, and in 1820 removed with hor parents, John
and Blizabeth Hinton, to Franklin Counnty. Mo., whove the father,
whe wus a successful farmer, of Hnglish descent, died in 1837, and
the mother in 3851, The edncational advantages of M. Williams were
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iimited, but attendance at the eommon schools, study by the fire-light,
and one term at Forest Hill Acadomy, near Jefferson City, enabled
him to teach, which ke followed until 1832, and then, with a company
of about forty, of whom he was the youngest but was selected as cap-
tain, he crossed the plains to California, a journey requiring 114 days.
He spent two years successfully engagad in mining, and then returned
bhome. He was married in Franklin Connty in 1854 to Mary J.,
daughter of Thomas and Emily (Burress) Crowe, the former born in St,
Franeois Counnty,Mo.,in 1807, and the latter horn in Cineinnati, Ohio,
n 1815, Mr. Crowe, who was a farmer and a practical engineer on
the Mississippi River for many vears. died with yellow fever in St.
Lounis in 1843; his wife died in Maries County, Mo., in 1865. Mys.
Williams was born in Cape Girardean County, Mo., in 1833, Of the
twelve children born to Mr. and Mrs. Williams seven are living, as
follows: Laura E., wife of John Rigsby; Ashley G., present county
surveyor of Muries County; Cora B., wife of L. N, Ramsoy; Howard
W.. now in the gold mines in New Mexico; Liffie B.. teachor; Hdna
and May. Mr. Williams lived in Fracklin County until 1855, when
be removed to Cole County, and frow there, in 1850, went to Maries
Counnty, locating on his prosent farm the following year. He now
owns a fine farm of 320 acres, and is one of the most prominent and
enterprising farmers and stoek-raisors of tha township. At the out-
break of the late war the thought of his father's and grandfather’s
geyvice in the earlier wars inspired his putriotism, and in March, 1862,
he enlisted in Company B, Sixth Missouri Cavalry, operating in Sonth-
ern Missonri, Arkunsas and Mississippi. At Helena, Ark., July 13,
1862, he recsived a severs sunstroke, and was in the hospitals at $t.
Lonis, Helona and Benton Barracks until November, 1862, when he
was discharged for disability. and Las nover fully recovered trom the
offects of the stroke. Tndeedas he grows oldor Lis disability increases,
and he is alost deaf and Dlind.  In 1368 Mr. Willisms was electod
surveyor of Maries County, which position he held six years. Heis
a Democrat in polities, and is a woembar of the G, A. R, Mr. and
Mrs. Williams have always been advoeates of educational interests,
and are well Imown and have a larve eircle of friends and acquaint-
ances in Franklin, 8t. Lonis, Guseonade. Osage and Cole Connties.
They are faithful members of the Missionary Baptist Churel, and are
most highly respected citizens of Miller Township.

OSAGE COUNTY.

Joseph Albertson, a dealer in gonoral merchandise at Linwood
{Stony Point), was born in Davidson County, N, C., June 20, 1329,
and is a son of John and Rebecea (Nugent) Albertson, both natives of
North Carolina, who Immigrated to Morgan County, Ind., abont 1933,
‘where they passed the remainder of their lives. John Alberison was a
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